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Risk Management
S National AgRisk Library

http://www.agrisk.umn.edu/
S Agricultural Market Advisory Services (AgMAS), University of Illinois

http://www.farmdoc.uiuc.edu/agmas/
S Center for Dairy Profitability, University of Wisconsin - Madison

http://cdp.wisc.edu/
S Center for Farm Financial Management, University of Minnesota

http://www.cffm.umn.edu/
S Kansas State University Risk Management Education

http://www.agecon.ksu.edu/risk/
S New Economic Realities: Taking Charge of Risk, Michigan State University Extension

http://www.aec.msu.edu/agecon/blackj/NERRisk.html
S Understanding Farmers Risk Management kDecision-Making and Educational Needs

http://www.agecon.msstate.edu/riskedu/
S North Central Risk Management Initiative

http://ianrwww.unl.edu/ianr/agecon/vavluru/riskmgmt/Index.htm
S Pacific Northwest Risk Management Education Project

http://pnw-ag.wsu.edu/risk/
S Southeast Risk Management Education Home Page

http://www.aces.edu/dept/srm/index.htm
S Texas Risk Management Education Program

http://trmep.tamu.edu/
S Western Risk Management Library

http://agecon.uwyo.edu/RiskMgt/Default.htm

USDA
S USDA homepage

http://www.usda.gov/
S Risk Management Agency

http://www.rma.usda.gov/
S National Agricultural Statistics Service

http://www.usda.gov/nass/
S Economic Research Service

http://www.ers.usda.gov/
S Cooperative State Research Education and Extension Service (CSREES) homepage

http://www.reeusda.gov/
S Agricultural Marketing Service

http://www.ams.usda.gov/



S Farm Services Agency
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/default.asp

Commodity Exchanges
S Chicago Board of Trade

http://www.cbt.com/
S Chicago Mercantile Exchange

http://www.cme.com/

Statistics and Publications Resources - Government and University 
S USDA Economics and Statistics System

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/
S Consumer Price Index

http://www.bls.gov/cpi/
S Agricultural Census for the United States

http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/cgi-bin/ag-list?female%2311;11-state.usa
S Food and Agricultural Policy Research Institute (FAPRI)

http://www.ag.iastate.edu/card/fapri/fapri98/main.htm
S Jim Hilkers Market Outlook and Probabilistic Price Forecasts

http://www.msu.edu/user/hilker
S Understanding Dairy Markets (Bob Cropp homepage)

http://aae.wisc.edu/future/
S Center for Agriculture and Rural Development

http://www.card.iastate.edu/
S Wisconsin Agricultural Statistics

http://www.nass.usda.gov/wi/
S Downes-O’Neill Dairy Team

http://www.dairy.nu/

Other Information on Farm and Agribusiness
S Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska

http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/farmmgt/index.htm
S Farm Management and Farm Financial Planning - MN

http://www.extension.umn.edu/ruralresponse/Other/links-fmaffp.html
S Agricultural Market Advisory Services (AGMAS)

http://www.aces.uiuc.edu/~agmas/
S Iowa State University, Department of Ag Economics

http://www.econ.iastate.edu/outreach/agriculture/
S Iowa Farm Outlook Newsletter

http://www.econ.iastate.edu/outreach/agriculture/periodicals/ifo/



S Value Added Agriculture Homepage, Iowa State University
http://www.exnet.iastate.edu/Pages/valag/homepage.html

S Farm Economics - Current Issues (Iowa State Unviversity)
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/feci/homepage.html

S Ag Decision-Maker Homepage, Iowa State University
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/agdm/homepage.html

S Illinois Farm Business, Farm Management Association
http://web.aces.uiuc.edu/fbfm/

S David Kohl
http://www.cfbmc.com/riskman/David_Kohl/david_kohl.html

S David Kohl, On-line AgAdvisor
https://service.royalbank.com/agadvisor/

Private Sector
S Progressive Farmer 

http://www.progressivefarmer.com/farmer/
S Progressive Farmer - Markets

http://progressivefarmer.com/markets/index.html
S Beef homepage

http://www.beef.org/
S @griculture Online

http://www.agriculture.com/
S AgWeb

http://www.agweb.com/
S AgWeb - Farm Journal

http://www.farmjournal.com/
S AgWeb - Top Producer 

http://www.agweb.com/pub_home.asp?sigcat=topproducer


